
From: Ott, Stephen
To: Cotton, Thomas D
Cc: Bell, LaTonya J.; Stenberg, Beth; MetroCouncilClerk; George, Nicole A.; Roarx, Rachel G.; Tackett, Danielle;

Blackwell, Rick
Subject: RE: Technical Correction Request - O-293-19
Date: Friday, August 23, 2019 6:13:53 PM

Mr. Cotton,
 
Thank you for the information and clarification.  I agree this is a simple scrivener’s error and I will be
glad to make the technical correction.
 
This communication will become a part of the supporting documentation and will be attached
accordingly.
 
The technical correction has been made while typing this email.
 
Please let me know if you need anything further.
 
 

 Thank you for the opportunity to serve!

H. Stephen Ott
Clerk of the Louisville Metro Council
 

From: Cotton, Thomas D <Thomas.Cotton@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 4:53 PM
To: Ott, Stephen <Stephen.Ott@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>; Stenberg, Beth
<Beth.Stenberg@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Technical Correction Request - O-293-19
 
Mr. Clerk:
 
Last week I drafted O-293-19 correcting a transfer amount enacted in NO. 206, Series 2018.
At last night’s Council Meeting O-293-19 received a first reading.
 
Earlier today, LaTonya Bell communicated I made a $0.60 (Sixty Cent) drafting mistake.
The correct new transfer amount should total $65,581.77; I drafted $65,581.17 – the  $0.60
(Sixty Cent) drafting error.
 
I have attached an O-293-19 word document providing the correct transfer amounts for the
Title Section, Section I and Section II.
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The three correct transfer amounts are bold, italicized, underlined and in a larger font.
 
I am requesting a technical correction to display the correct transfer amounts.
 
If you have any questions or need additional information – just let me know.
 
As always, appreciate your assistance and counsel.
 
tdc
 


